TOWN OF LAKE LURE

- LAKE ADVISORY BOARD

REGULAR MEETING PACKET

- MAY 7,2018
3:30 P.M.

LAKE LURE MUNICIPAL CENTER




1)
2)
3)
4)

3)

6)

7)

Regular Meeting of the Lake Advisory Board
3:30 PM — Monday, May 7, 2018
Lure Lake Municipal Center

Agenda

Review Agenda

Review and Consider Approval of the April 9, 2018 Minutes
Report from Lake Operations Department

Report from Council Liaison

Special Topics

Priority Policy for Boat Slip Rentals

Rumbling Bald Resort Letter of Request

Consider Approval of a Commercial Boat License for Jim and Katie Robinson
Consider approval of a Commercial Boat License for Alexander Hunter, (Out of Town
Business)

Request from Lake Lure Tours regarding “No Fishing signs” on the rental slip docks.
Proposed Amendments to the Lake Use Regulations

Commercial Boater Safety Class

Board Member Areas of Responsibility Reports:
Fishery & Ecosystem — Gary Hasenfus

Lake Structures — Gary Johnson

Emergency Preparedness & Response — Dan Breneman
Dredging & Watershed Stabilization —

Water Quality — Bill Ashman

Regulations & Law Enforcement — Sonya Ledford

Public Forum

8) Adjournment



Town of Lake Lure - Lake Advisory Board
- Minutes of the Special Meeting -

The Lake Advisory Board held a special meeting at the Lake Lure Municipal Center on Monday,
the 9" day of April, 2018 at 3:30 p.m.

Attendees:

Mark Helms (Chairman)

Dan Breneman

Gary Hasenfus

Gary Johnson (via phone)

Michael Yelton

John Kilby (Council Liaison)

Dean Givens, Director of Lake Operations =
Clint Calhoun, Environmental Management Officer

Non-Attending Members: Bill Ashman

Call to Order and Agenda Review:

Chairman Mark Helms called the meetlng to order at 3 40 p:m. The Board unanimously agreed
to approve the Agenda

Approval of the Mmute :

Mr. Gary Hasenfus made a tion to approve the March 9, 2018 regular meeting Minutes
as presented Mr. Dan Brenema,' seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

Ind1v1dual;1\ilsetlng Reporte and Acti ns:

Lake Operations Department — The Lake Operations Department’s report was sent out by
Lake Operations Director Dean Givens prior to the meeting and was presented to the Board. Mr.
Givens presented a buoy request for Mr. Charles O’Cain at 213 Lakeview Road. He provided a
Google image of the lake and the property at 213 Lakeview Road to the Board. Mr. Givens
explained that the proposed location did not meet the guidelines of buoy placement. The Lake
Advisory Board under the authority of “Lake Structure Ordinance 94.09 Markers” agreed to
deny the request.

Mr. Gary Johnson made the motion to accept and uphold the recommendation of Lake Operation

Director Dean Givens to deny the buoy request for 213 Lakeview Road. Mr. Dan Breneman
seconded the motion and the vote carried unanimously.

Page 1 of 2



Town of Lake Lure - Lake Advisory Board
- Minutes of the Special Meeting -

Special Topics:

Commercial Boating Model;

Lake Operations Director Dean Givens presented two Power Point presentations along with the
boat permit sales history from 1996 — 2017, intended to review the Board on the current
“Commercial Boat Permitting Model” and how it came to be. Mr. Russ Pitts provided a general
overview of the work and studies that were conducted and how the Model was incorporated into
the Comprehensive Plan. After review and discussion, concerns were ralsed that the Model does
not accurately count the hours that boats operate.

Marina Slip Priority; =

When the Marina slips were built, the idea was that the profits ﬁom shp rentals would cover the
building costs. As the slips have become full, a waiting list was created which consists of
residents and non- residents. Currently, the slips are rented on a first-come, first=serve basis.
During discussion, the Board agreed that 1631dents/property owners should get ﬁrst cho1ce ona
slip rental and asked to review this again at the May 7t meetmg '

Continue Discussion of Lake Lowering Matrix;
The Board discussed the pros and cons of lowering the lake f01 seawall repair and asked to
discuss further at the next meeting. —

Board Member Areas of Responsibilitv"’Reporf's':'

Board Member Areas of Responsibility Reports: =

Fishery & Ecosystem Mr. Hasenfus reported that the lake will be stocked with 20,000
threadfin shad this month. He also reported that he has negotiated with the current threadfin
provider to conduct an ecologlcal study on the lake while staying within the budget. The
first study was conducted in 2007 and the last was in 2011. The studies will help to
determine how quickly the fish in the lake are growing.

Public Fﬁ'rum

Mrs. Kathy Morgan property owner on Snug Harbor Circle, questioned when buoys would be
reset and requested that hers to be re-centered.

Adjournment:

Mr. Gary Hasenfus made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:22 p.m. Mr. Michael Yelton
seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

Mark Helms, Chairman

Page 2 of 2



Lake Operations Activities Report April, 2018

Lake Enforcement & Patrol*

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun VYEAR

Patrols 52 50 25 12 8 3 0 0 0 12 162
Patrol Hours 136| 145 70 35 33 1 0 0 0 15 435
Warnings 22 26 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 69
Citations 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Assistance to Boaters 28 27 14 2 4 0 0 0 0 2 77
Camera Violations 8 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20
Camera Citations 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

*Lake Operations + Police Department
Lake Structures

3

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun VYEAR

LS Permits Issued 2 0 2 0 1 2 2 2 5 2 18
LS certificate Issued 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 1 7
Shorline Stabilization permits 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 1 0 0 8
LS Complaints logged 0 0] 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0] 2
LS Complaints investigated 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 3
Site Visits 5 1 0 0 0 1 7 6 2 5 27
Environmental Management
July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun VYEAR

Land disturbance Permits Issued 1 6 4 7 2 2 8 3 2 5 40
Soil Erosion Complaints Logged 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Soil Erosion Complaints Investigated 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 6
Notices of Violation issued 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Stop Work Orders Issued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Site Visits 141 13 15 19 13 5 6 5 8 17 115
Flood Plain July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Year
Floodplain Development Permits Issued 1 1 2 0 8 2 2 5 5 2 28
Notices of Violations Issued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stop Work Orders Issued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Site Visits 0 3 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 8
Tree Protection July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Year
Tree Service Provider Licenses Issued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tree-related Complaints Logged 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Tree-related Complaints Investigated 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Notices of Violations Tssued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stop Work Orders Issued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Site Visits 2 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 7




Water Quality 2017/18

Fecal Count (CFU per 100ml) July AUG SEP APR MAY JUN
Date Collected 4th |28t s
1. Pool Creek

2. Beach Swim

3.Beach Slide

4. Broad River

5. Tryon Bay

6. Dam

7.Sunset Cove

8. Hummingbird Cove

9. Havners Cove

10. Rumbling Bald Beach
11. Broad River - WWTP
12. Broad River + WWTP
13.Edward's Cove

14. Pier Point

15. RBR Chimney Rock Park
16. Reedy Patch Creek

17. Hicory Creek

18. Fire Fly Cove

19. LLWR

20. Picnic Point

21. Deerwood/Thomas Dr.
22. Rockcrest Cove

23. Dam Marina

24. Grey Logs COVE

22 |28t 6 B

Lake Operations Monthly Activities:

Working on Police in-service for 2018

Working on boardwalk/marina project

We had 3 bids submitted... We are evaluating the bids.

Working with engineering for repairing the pond next to Lake Lure Landing.

Working on a concession with Lodge on Lake Lure.

Working on Lake Debris, Buoys and Christmas tree habitat.

Working on Marina Boardwalk project.

We gave a presentation on dredging at the Southeast NALMS Conference in Asheville.
The three day multi-state conference was very informative and we made some excellent
contacts with regards to dredging and mapping technologies. There are a lot of lake
communities out there who are really watching Lake Lure to see how we do things
because dredging has been an issue for us for so long.

Clint gave a workshop for the Lake Lure Flowering Bridge.

Aerators at the beach are back on. First batch of fecal samples for the year were taken.
Results unavailable at the time of this report.

Completed providing updates for ordinance amending the Soil Erosion and Sediment
Control Regulations.

Working on an enforcement case on a lot in the Blue Heron Point Subdivision.
Completed a report detailing involvement with Spruce Hill Road.



e Set up an environmental education table at Chimney Rock State Park for their Earth Day
celebration. Using our EnviroScape model, we demonstrated how watersheds work and
how non-point source pollution on land can impact water quality in streams and lakes.



00°0S0°C$
00°00L‘T$

00°0SS$
00°00T$

00°00S'T$
00°00T‘T$

6C
6¢

€C
TS
(o)
78

siaumQ Apadoud-uop -pay
siaumQ Apadoud -yoe|g

Hwidd g di|S "'say-uoN
Hwad 13 dils 'say

994 Jwad 3eog "say-UoN
99} Jwuad je0g "say

99} dI|S 'soY UON
994 di|S "say

151 Bunie ‘say-uoN
3s!] Suiiepn ‘say

sdi|S Sunuay "say-uop |eloL
sdi|S Suipuay 'say |e10L
uoIssa0u02 Jad sey sinoj 1]
sdi|s eulIBIA JO # |RIO]

<-4

ov-4

8¢t-d

9¢-d

ve-d

ced

0¢-d

8¢-d

9¢-4

ve-4

-4

0z-4

81-9

91-d

v1-9

(4%

01-9
8-d
9-9
V-4
4

disoN

#dis

[1inads ory SEEEES Tv-9 v PI3YIBH UIASY eppowly Auot Tr-V
u0si9319d Ajoeg A1y seidnog 6¢-9 ov-v piemoH Jajuny sdde) Auieg T6EV
3PjuIH Uey3euor AS]55010 11095 L£-9 8€-V Asuunpn 31t yaeuny| o3 LEY

suoww| wir 931 p3 se-g 9¢-v Apaey uAm eV
SUYM 2A91S N1 us|ly €e-g vE-v 3ury uoq pJuy3 pireq €€V
Jleg Apud Horred N ML TE-9 [ epnoe3uld uosAer adad Ang TEV
uos.Je] eine 19.14e0 UoRLIg 629 0€-v Jauu0)),0 |d1ueqg A¥s10 ej@8uy 62-Y
Jauin] 9J0dIN [98u3 w /79 -V Aass1) pjeuoq 519194 peig v

AssinH uely Selsigny) aipor sz-g 9z-v 128 uAmuo.g A3|uo) sawer STV
NOLIBIA SB1BYD J9]lem sue €78 vV Aydanin gar uosuaqoy |Uef €2V

uewAeH |ig spnD sjeq 129 7TV UHOJUI0) UIA[eD) uos3oq sajieyd TV

ysnayy 3nog puejjoH uag 61-9 0z-v ouo3alg euep Asixs pineg BTV
HINW PIreq J3[@3YM US|V L1-9 8T-v yHws [Aizyd II3Z N LTV
suyor ajeq aues) Joied ST-g 9T-v uoxig %20.g BIuy preyory TSIV
yaws yoer uleluNo4 uua4 £1-9 YI-Y 1ieH a2Aog ueqinQg sewoy] €I-V
ydasor [eeYaIN JojAe] |Ateq T1-9 TV uigo] woy OMIN dAR1S TV
uosiead [9eydlA SsY230H AoaL 6-d 0T~V s|ejuay Jnol 1] s|ejuay 4ol 11 6-Y
Jayjjoo uay [ItH woy /-9 8V s|eusy noL 71 s|eusy noL T1 v
}ED UaAS us||v 8usY s-g 9-v SINOL T SINOL T1 SV
uoxiq sewoy]. s9jAes yoy €4 v SINOL T SINOL ] Tev
S1aquap|iN AussL Alpeig yel -9 v S|ejuay JnoL T1 s|ejusy noL T1 1-v
#dis #dis #dis
g320a v )00d




RUMBLING BALD

RESORT ON LAKE LURE

February 26, 2018

Lake Advisory Board

Town of Lake Lure

P.O. Box 255

Lake Lure, North Carolina 28746

Re: Boat Club Concept
Dear Lake Advisory Board Members,

Rumbling Bald Resort is investigating the possibility of establishing a boat club
within the Resort Community. We are seeking the Lake Advisory Board’s thoughts and
input regarding the possibility of the Resort instituting a Boat Club. The Resort is
currently in the processes of gathering information to determine if this is an option for
the lake and the community.

Initial discussions have provided the following thought process for a boat club.
The club would be limited to Resort members only as a residential use. Some of the
current 125 slips would be utilized for the boats, which would be owned and
maintained by the Resort. The Resort would charge members within the Boat Club an
annual fee established to offset the Resort expenses related to the Club (i.e. boat
maintenance, insurance, registration, etc.). It is not the intent of the Resort that the Boat
Club be a profit center for the organization but serve as a way to allow more Lake Lure
residents use of the Lake.

It is our understanding, under the current regulations this arrangement would be
considered a commercial use. In our assessment, the arrangement appears to more
residential use than commercial. Is the Lake Advisory Board willing to consider and
support other alternatives than the current regulations for an arrangement like the Boat
Club? With the Town meeting the maximum number of commercial permits allowed,
would the Lake Advisory Board consider recommending an increase for an
arrangement like this, support a new classification, or making this a residential use?

112 Mountains Blvd, Lake Lure, NC 28746 | 828.694.3000 | www.RumblingBald.com



Rumbling Bald Resort envisions this opportunity containing multiple positive
features for both the Resort and the Town of Lake Lure. One advantage is that the
residents of Lake Lure, specifically those in Rumbling Bald, will have the priority in
lake usage. From time to time owners are unable to use the lake by renting a Resort
boat, because a guest has already reserved the boat. This opportunity will provide
priority to Lake Lure residents.

In addition, it can reduce the number of boats on the late, reducing lake traffic,
From conversation with those within our community, many residents have expressed a
desire to sell their boats and join the boat club, if it were to come to fruition. The boat
club concept will help eliminate the number of boats on the lake by increasing the
number of residents using one boat. This would also help with inexperienced boaters
as well. Part of the Resort discussion has been that anyone involved with the boat club
will be required to receive annual training, both from a boat operation and safety
perspective.

The most important of these is the increase of property values and real estate
sales. The largest complaint we hear from potential buyers at the Resort is the difficulty
getting onto the lake. Though they may only use the lake a handful of times each year,
potential owners want the ability to do so at their leisure. When potential buyers hear
of our waiting list of over 100 people to get a boat slip, an amenity like the lake becomes
an illusion. Increased real estate sales contains numerous benefits for the area, such as
increased construction, jobs, business activity, taxes, and the ability to fund projects like
the dam, sewer, road improvements, etc.

On behalf of Rumbling Bald Resort, I thank you for your time, consideration, and
input regarding this matter. Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to
call me at (828) 694-3011 or email me at jcain@rumblingbald.com,

L)

Sincerely, ’ / P
~ ) ,"_ /
/ P 7 e B i

Jeff Geisler James T. Cain, CMCA, AMS
Managing Director / Managing Director

112 Mountains Blvd. Lake Lure, NC 28746 | 828.694.3000 | www.RumblingBald.com



8Lir'st ¥29'60€ 260°8S€E LLL'SSL 182°2LL 86€°.2E le9'ley €802 oLL'6ey sjeyoL
34 (0)%4 8458 0£8'88 801'26 168°LE 0ZL'eS 11068 827211 891 S06°CLL pazuojop uoN
00 904 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
€l 885 (0] 73 LE9Y LLE°G ¥2e's 867"l 228'6 $86°L1 206 16821 oAl
Ll 06 €81'e 095°2 erL'0L 286'S ov8'e 228'6 9852 800°} ¥65'8 aping buyysty
L0 1E9'Y L 2689V v0Z'LyL 665°LE ¥82'88 £88'6L1 9LE'09L 0 91E'091 dH 04 uey 43peain Al
6Ch G86°| 165°G2 09Z'L 26892 6v0°2¢ 169 ovL'ee LL6°CY 0 116°Cy $587.40 dH 01 A1aAr]
S0 OLF'y S02°C zLLee 116°GC Svl'y 9€L'0C 188'%C 259'2¢ 0 £89'2¢ sinoy
L0 L1S'01 €08°2 62.°9¢€ S LgL'Ly gLL'Y 6EC'SY 9.€'69 0 9/£'65 Sa5INgGIY 48)e/ pOMOL
Jawwng (awy-jny) uleway SIH/EIIY | pasn SiH/ELDY | Wi SiH/eOY | | ulewey SIH/RIOY | pasn SIH/EOV | Wi SIHEIDY | |ulewaey SiH/eIOY| pasn SIH/RIOY | MW SIH/RRY
ul (s;eog jo#) | 3jeog (eardA) uoseag JowwNg | uosess Jawwng (uoseas Jawung | | uosess jjed/ids | uoseas |ed/Jds |uosess jjedfads || uosesg Jajuip | uOsERS JSJUIM | UOSERS JBJUIM
Buureway 30 30edwy| JnoH
Ayoedeny 310y Jawwng Mianoy

Apnig asn aye7 L00Z Pue ‘Jasuibug jo sdio)) ‘Y43 woly uoneuwuoul Buisn uopedydde [B101awWwod Yoea 0} pajeIoosse Joedwl aye| ay) 8)ejndjed o} S| Jeayspealds [99x3 siy) Jo asodind ayL

$J199 Pa.I0[02 8N|q Ol BJEp JBJUS AUQ :@ION 85N LNV.L¥OJWNI

uosess gL0z J0JE|No[e) Joedw| 9ye| - oan] oje



Michelle Jolley

From: James Robinson <jim@brainexpert.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Dean Givens

Cc: Bob Cameron; Michelle Jolley

Subject: Commercial Boat License

Mr Givens,

My name is Jim Robinson. I am a neurosurgeon in Altanta, and the owner of a lakefront home on the Lake at
339 Charlotte Drive. I had a commercial permit for my Bennington Pontoon last year for the first time. I am
sorry for my lack of understanding, as I thought that once it was approved that i would just have to show proof
of insurance and pay the fee in the following years. I did not receive any notice of renewal and did not think
about it until i contacted Michelle Jolly to get my annual permits.

Would you be so kind as to help me through eh process of applying and requesting consideration of my permit
for this year?

Thank you very much,

Jim Robinson

Jim Robinson, MD, MBA
jim@brainexpert.com

(c) 404-550-1335

. brainexpert

Jim Robinson, MD

http://brainexpert.com/

https://www.facebook.com/brainexpert/

https://www.linkedin.com/in/drjimrobinson




Michelle Jolley

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mark,

Linda Ward

Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:28 PM

Mark Helms

Dean Givens

FW: Commercial permit/license

image001.png; Lake Lure commercial license app.pdf

This person, Hunter Alexander, is wanting to be on the agenda for the May meeting to see about getting his boat
permitted commercially. | told him that the model was full and that it would need to go before the LAB before going to

the LLMC.

His phone number and email address are included on the application if you have any questions.

He is a non-property owner. Please let me know when a decision is made as he would like to know as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Linda Ward

Customer Service Supervisor

2948 Memorial Hwy

Lake Lure, NC 28746

Office: 828-625-9983, Ext. 129
Web: _townoflakelure.com

"Where Customer Service Rocks and Runs Deep!"”

From: Hunter Alexander [mailto:hunteralexander@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Linda Ward <cs@townoflakelure.com>

Subject: Re: Commercial permit/license

Good afternoon.

Message received.

Here's my application. (Attached PDF)
Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Hunter Alexander

On Tue, May 1, 2018, 7:43 AM Linda Ward <cs@townoflakelure.com> wrote:

| actually called and left a message for you at 415-516-4078



Lake Lure Marine Commission - Lake Lure, North Carolina
Apphcatlon for Lake Commercial License

By the Authonty of the Lake Lure Marme Comm|ss:on this Apphcahon was ReV\gyved and:

r Denied: [
For LLMC Approved 1 -

Use: LLMC Signature: Date:

Gompany Namet t H WTER Awm)om 44”, ‘Bbuz Kz»w ' BoAT RENTAL
Malling Address: | 561 N. MATN ST. RuTHERFORSToN, NC. ZBL5T

Physlcal Address: 186’5 Gezes ST, y2 ‘E»,E’,CA. 94123
| Contact NamefTite: | Hunter Acexamose. = Type(ereleone
Phone: | 10_1 I5) 5/L-Yp7 8 ce ” /Sole Owner ) Partnership Corporatlon
Email Address: "\w\‘%emlexander@juam( oM. tt(.)_mir,(siemm B

wesne: MA, Noturs o rmay Busiss:
B [eafzart friashiny Boar RavTAC

Company Insurance (not boat.‘spe"c'.ﬁc{"“ - -

Workmans Comp Carrier: \‘, ' - N / N

Umbrella Policy Carrier & #: ’
el Pty EmE N/A
Eaperam'{ Information (not reqmred for Boat L.vem Renals)

e — e T bateof Birth | “Copy of Training

i Ceritificate Rrpv@ed?

! ; i
S S : P s Lo i

Overnlght Lodging Information  (if Resort, Camp or House Rentat)

Property Address & Phone Number Property Manager & Phone Number

To retain the accuracy of all information provided, | will submit updated information in a timely manner (no later thaﬁ two weeks (14 days) frowr;\
the time of a change) and

Maintain actavcty logs with hours on all Keep Ilvery rental forms on file for one year Agree to make Iogs and renta! forms available
motorized boats N check %check | to the LLMC
1 certify the Informaﬂo prov] ded this form Is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. : ' 7 o
Signature: X Date:
H / z7 /2013
l—-{ wnTet. ALEXANDER

Lake Lure Marine Commission, rev. 1001%



Lake Lure Marine Commission - Lake Lure, North Carolina
Application for Lake Commercial License

Copy this page and complete for all motorized and non-motorized boats

Company Name: ) . L
e - H 1.9 EXMDEK__JLA_:—@_“E REDGE BoAT REdSTAL
Boat Information o
Boat Type (circle one): Pleasure  Canos k;yék " Pedal  Sailboat Rowboal  Other (specify):
e ool ‘ * -
BoatMake: ;
- | - ForesT RIIEL
Boat Model:
S . _ODYSSEY 2z2sos5
Le th | -
- "?A o L zs
Motor Year: : 200 l
oot Ao Hp
Motorfeker  Mercury |
Mooring Location: :
oo e - DAM MARZNA - || BursALo SHoALS RD. LAKE LuRE,NC 2
Boat O : :
rtwner ” i[u»\i'fe& ALEKA») peL
State Reglstration #: TiHle ¥ 354723 ' Reg. Expiration Date: |
o e ‘ve-gzil v | Res. Expiratlon Bate: 0‘1 3’0 201‘?
Li bl"t 1 Carrl
ability Insurance Carrler: 7 f’IK$'r ﬁ-f—-éﬁ(’(— wgm&w 6(01,(_? Tac.
Liability Insurance Policy # ' CsSR YP/lé_]é 30
Liability Insurance Limit oy, 4 .
(Gor ncident # Looo,000.00 F4 Uillon-
Complete this section for (nwoto;fize‘d boats only:
‘géaf Usagé' Commecial Classification Primary Activity
B _ I i (check one) (check one)
[ Summer |[Spring/Fall| Winter | X;‘Ee“‘ar‘tu"efy .} 1 - Rental Over 10t
; . . . L) 2-Reso N 2 - Rental Under 1¢
# of Days per Week (avgerage) | 2 2. % 7] 3-Camp 5 3 - Tours
R i 2 121} 4 - Ski School .
= 5-Tours “ _Z 4- T?w?d Water A
(7] 6 - Fishing Guide 1 5 - Fishing
Al 7 - Service H—J 6 - Real Estate

7] 8 - Real Estate | 7 - Service

Lake Lure Marine Commission,



[ake Lure
arine Commission

Lake Use
Regulations

Amended Mareh13, 2018




LAKE USE REGULATIONS

)

)

(L)

§ 4.02

Owners of lakefront lots having structures thereon shall have the E911 designated
address assigned to the property posted in accordance with §42.6 of the Code of
Ordinances of the Town of Lake Lure titled Boat House Numbering. Said signs shall
be ordered through the Town office before any annual water vessel permit may be
obtained from the Town. Amended 4-11-06, 6-13-17

The Marine Commission will determine the total number of available commercial
and/or non-commercial boat permits based on a schedule of permit limits. To insure
the health, safety and welfare of those who use the lake, the schedule will be
reviewed annually; utilizing standards established by the Marine Commission which
may include, but are not limited to formulas utilized by the US Army Corps of
Engineers, Department of the Interior, Environmental Protection Agency and data
from the Coast Guard and the Town of Lake Lure. To help maintain an accurate
account of the number of commercial boats being permitted. all applicants who apply
for and are approved for commercial boats to be permitted are required to purchase
permits for all boats that were applied for and approved by the Marine Commission
Prior to April 15™ Of the permitted year. or the boats will be removed from the model
and be subject for other businesses Amended 3-13-18

All applications for motorized boat permits must be accompanied by proof of marine
liability insurance coverage written by a company approved by the State of North
Carolina and AM Best. All non-commercial motorized applications must have
minimum marine liability coverage of $300,000.00 per incident. All applicants for
commercial motorized boat permits must hold a lake commercial license, and adhere
to the insurance requirements defined under section 4.07 below. Proof of marine
liability insurance coverage shall be the actual marine liability insurance policy (or
either a copy of the marine liability insurance policy or certificate of marine liability
insurance provided directly to town from insurance provider) which specifically
references the boat by listing the boat’s serial number, state registration number or
reference that adequately insures that the boat is covered by the policy that a permit is
being requested for, states liability limits for said boat, and identifies effective and
renewal dates for policy. (Res. Passed 3-9-04) Penalty, see § 5.01 Amended 11-9-04,
4-28-05, 6-13-17

PROHIBITED WATER VESSELS.

(A)

B)

No pontoon boat, canoe, kayak, rowing shell, row boat or any motorized craft with
less than 10 horsepower longer than 28 feet in length, nor any other boat type
(including but not limited to runabouts, ski boats, deck boats, sail boats and canoes)
longer than 21 feet registered length, will be permitted on Lake Lure. Rowing shells
and dragon boats greater than 28 feet in length must be approved by the Town
Manager. The Town of Lake Lure Lake Operations Department reserves the right to
measure boats if staff finds it necessary. Boats will not be measured if the length
listed on the boat’s state registration exceeds the allowed length. Amended 4-12-05,
12-13-16, 6-13-17

No boat, other than pontoon boats, exceeding 4000 pounds dry weight, per
manufacturer’s specs, will be permitted on Lake Lure. Adopted 1-12-16

9.



LAKE USE REGULATIONS

§ 4.05

deposited, or discharged on the waters of Lake Lure, any litter, raw sewage, bottles,
cans, papers, or other liquid or solid materials which render the waters unsightly,
noxious, or otherwise unwholesome so as to be detrimental to the public health or
welfare or to the enjoyment and safety of the water for recreational purposes.
(Authority: N.C.G. S. § 75A-10) (Res. Passed 3-9-04) Penalty, see § 5.01 Amended
6-13-17

WATER SPORTS.

(A)

(B)

§ 4.06

All persons involved in water sports in Lake Lure shall wear proper U.S. Coast Guard
approved life vest gear. No more than two persons engaged in water sports may be
towed behind one boat (with the exception of water skiing shows permitted by the
Town).

No person shall engage in water sports in any cove of less than 300 feet in width or in
any cove marked by “no wake” buoys. (Res. Passed 3-9-04) Penalty, see §5.01

FEES.

(A)

(B)

Water vessel permit fees. Various fees shall be assessed for water vessel permits for
residents, non-residents, dealers, and commercial establishments (both resident and
non-resident) and shall be as established by the Marine Commission pursuant to a
schedule adopted annually. A copy of the schedule of current fees shall be kept at all
times in the Town office. Amended 6-13-17

Slip fees. Various rental fees shall be assessed for slips at the Town Marina and shall
be as established by the Marine Commission pursuant to a schedule adopted annually.
A copy of the schedule of current fees shall be kept at all times in the Town office.
(Res. Passed 3-9-04) Amended 6-13-17

§4.07 COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS.

Commercial operations shall be allowed on the waters of Lake Lure subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

©)

A lake commercial license shall be required annually prior to purchasing commercial boat
permits. Amended 6-13-17

All commercial operators shall successfully complete a Marine Commission approved boating
safety class annually.

All applications for lake commercial licenses shall be accompanied by proof of marine liability
insurance written by a company approved by the state of North Carolina and AM Best for all
associated motorized boats. Commercial classifications 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, & 6 must have minimum
liability coverage of $1,000,000.00. Commercial classifications 7 &-8 shall carry the appropriate
type of insurance policy (commercial/non-commercial) suitable for business operation, and have
minimum marine liability coverage of $300,000.00. All commercial operators shall name the
town as co-insured on the required policies. Amended 4-28-05

-12-



LAKE USE REGULATIONS

D)

(E)

()

(G)

(H)

)

Q)

)

(L)

(M)

(N)

No single business owner or commercial operation may have more than seven permits for
motorized boats over 10 HP, unless they have a concession agreement with the Town specifically
stating a different number.

No single business owner or commercial operation may have more than seven permits for
motorized boats 10 HP or less, unless they have a concession agreement with the Town
specifically stating a different number.

No single business owner or commercial operation may have more than ten (10) permits for non-
motorized boats, unless they have a concession agreement with the Town specifically stating a
different number. Amended 4-28-05

The only way that a business owner or commercial operation may obtain more permits than what
is allowed in any one classification or in total is to enter into a concession agreement with the
Town of Lake Lure. A concession agreement is also required if a business owner or commercial
operator wishes to do business from any land owned by the Town. Amended 4-10-12, 6-13-17

Commercial craft with more than 100 horsepower shall have boat-to-shore communications
capability.

Commercial operators shall report to law enforcement any violation of State or local regulations
as well as any observed accidents.

Commercial operators must render assistance to any disabled vessel(s). (Res. Passed 4-12-05)
Penalty, see § 5.01

Water sports are expressly prohibited behind boats with a Resort. livery, service, tour boat and
fishing commercial classification (including boats associated with rental homes). (Res. Passed 4-
11-06) Amended 6-13-17

Commercial craft shall not be operated when lightning is visible, or thunder is audible.
Commercial craft operating on the lake when these conditions occur must return to moorings

immediately. (Res. Passed 4/11/06) Amended 6-13-17

Because there are limits in the numbers of commercial boat permits issued, once a boat permit
has been issued for a particular commercial classification, that boat shall retain that classification
until the permit expires. A boat cannot change classification in the same calendar year that it was
permitted. Commercial vessels may only be operated for the purpose approved in the commercial
license. Dual permitting of boats is prohibited. (Res. Passed 10-12-10)

Boats licensed in commercial classification 5 (tour boats) shall be subject to the

following further conditions:

(1) Voice amplification systems shall not be allowed. Amended 6-13-17

(2) Operations will be carried out at low wake in all parts of the lake except the center

(3) Each boat shall show the name of the commercial operator and have large numerals to
facilitate identification for comments. Amended 4-10-12

(4) Tour boats shall not navigate under a bridge or enter a cove other than the town
marina cove except for picking up and dropping off passengers. Adopted 6-13-17

(5) Tour boats shall not navigate in “no wake zones”. Adopted 6-13-17

13-



wee.

est. 1927 North Carolina

LAKE OPERATIONS OFFICE

Director Dean Givens

Title:
Lake Lure Commercial Boaters Safety Class

Lesson Purpose:
To provide the commercial operator with the knowledge, skills and materials to complete
the Lake Lure Marine Commission mandated commercial boaters safety class.

Training Objective:
Attending this class, the participant will be able to achieve the following objectives in
accordance with the information presented during the instructional period:

1. State/local Laws
e State Regulations
e Lake Lure Regulations

2. Lake Use Regulations
e Commercial Operations

3. Professionalism
e Representing your company
e Courtesy
e Manner of operation

4. Safety

e Operation

e Equipment

e Reporting
Inclement Weather

S. Privacy
e Respecting residents privacy

6. Communications
e With your office
e Lake Lure Police/Fire
e Lake Operations



